Memorandu

San Francisco Police Department

To: Assistant Chief D. Lazar
Operations

From: Captain A. perall fs%{ =3 .r,v ml
Community Engagement Division NS BUREAU

Date: Monday, October 28, 2024
WILLIAM SCOTT

Subject: Officer of the Month Ceremony Awards Gift Approv&hief of Police

,
O

The following officers were honored for their outstanding work and dedication to
the community on October 241", 2024, in the Officer of the Month Ceremony. The
recipients of these awards each received a check for $500.00 from the San Francisco
Police Officers Association Service Fund and a one-night stay at the Hyatt Regency
Hotel valued at $250.00 We are requesting approval from the SF Police Commission for
the receipt of these awards.

July 2024

Ingleside Police Station
Officer Ashley Mullee #1496
Sgt. Jason Zimiga #879

August 2024

Tenderloin Police Station
Officer Matthew Bonilla #1732
Officer Matthew Agoncillo #1185

September 2024

Plain Clothes

Officer William Palladino #2364
Officer Caden Girvin #1345

Attached:
Two- SFPD Donor Disclosure/Gift Acknowledgement

SFPD-68 (03/89) *
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